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William Connon To: Linda Page/SSU/DOH/GB@ DOH o

cc: Elizabeth Woodeson/CQEG/DOH/GB@DOH, Allga

S0/05/2007 07:27 Wight/PH6/DOH/GB@DOH, Patrick :
Hennessy/POLICY/DOH/GB@DOH, Zubeda
Seedat/PH6/DOH/GB@DOH, Hugh Nicholas/PH6/DOH/GB@DOH,
Jacky Buchan/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@DOH, Liz
Kendall/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@DOH

bee:
Subject: FW: Hep C Public Inquiry

GRO-C
RESTRICTED - Investigation \b\/x

Linda,

% Will you follow this up with Sylvia Shearer { GRO-C } in the Scottish Executive
and find out what the current position is please? It is really important that we keep
our minister informed if Scotland decide to have an inquiry as it will inevitably have
significant repercussions for DH.

William G Connon
Head of Blood Policy
Department of Health
530 Wellington House
Waterloo Road
London

SE1 8EG

. GRO-C i
----- Forwarded by William Connon/PD-PMD/DOH/GB on 30/05/2007 07:20 -----

To: <Andrew.Macleod @ GRO-C >
cc: <John.Brunton@ GRO-C >,
Derek.Feeley@ GRO-C >
9/05/2007 10:50 < : ’
29/05 <Aileen.Keel @ GRO-C >, William
Connon/PD-PMD/DOH/GB@DOH
bce:

Subject: FW: Hep C Public Inquiry

Andrew
FYI

| checked with Health Comms this morning about this announcement
that was made at the weekend. Ruth had managed to get hold of Kevin
Woods in advance who agreed it though the line came from the new
(not yet formally appointed as far as | know) SNP SpAD.
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Sylvia

From: Jays R (Ruth)
Sent: 29 May 2007 10:33
To: Shearer S (Sylvia)
Subject: Hep C

“The Scottish Government believes in a more accountable health service, and a public inquiry
in Scotland to find out why people were infected with hepatitis through NHS treatment is the
best way forward. Clearly, we will wish to assess the findings of the Archer inquiry before
deciding exactly when and how to proceed.”

Ruth Jays
Scottish Executive
Health Communications

crrrwan B

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s).
Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the
intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by

return.
Communications with the Scottish Executive may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the
system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of

the Scottish Executive.
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